Escrick Parish Council

Official notice of Escrick Parish Council meeting to be held at 7pm on THURSDAY 18th August 2022. The meeting will be held in Escrick & Deighton Club.

Councillors are summoned to attend the **Extra-ordinary meeting of the Parish Council** detailed above and to consider and resolve the business to be transacted on the agenda below.

Meetings are open to the Press and Public except for any item labelled as part 2 under the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960, Section 1. Press and public may not speak when the council is in progress; when councillors are discussing council business; when councillors are in the process of decision making. Any elector is entitled to attend this meeting and any concerns, questions or suggestions will be taken after the Chairman welcomes those present. The time for this will be limited to 15 minutes. Contact: Chair – Terry Chambers, chair@escrick.org; Clerk – Sally Look, clerk@escrick.org, 72 Main Street, Wheldrake, York, YO19 6AA

22159: Welcome: Chair to welcome Councillors and members of public to the meeting

22160: Apologies/Attendance:

- a. Present: Chair to make a note of attendees.
- b. Apologies: Council to receive apologies and any reasons for absence from councillors; to consider and resolve whether or not to accept any reasons given.

22161: **Co-option of new councillors:**

- a. To consider the co-option of new councillors in attendance.
- 22162: Interests: Chair to remind members to make any declarations of interest in any agenda items.
- 22163: **Public correspondence received:** Council to note any correspondence received from members of the public prior to the meeting.
 - a. Correspondence from members of the public regarding the Local Plan / Heronby.
- 22164: **Public session:** Council to receive comments on agenda items or other questions/comments from electors present.

Maintenance

22159: Maintenance issues:

- a. To receive update on any urgent maintenance issues arising. To resolve any further action.
- b. To consider quotes received to reduce the Sycamore tree on the path next to Escrick Park Gardens.

Planning

22160: Planning, new applications: To resolve comments on the following applications.

a. 2022/0865/HPA. 15 Carrs Meadow, Escrick. Removal of existing conservatory and the erection of a single storey extension to the rear to provide additional living accommodation.

22161: Selby Local Plan:

- a. To consider a motion to oppose the construction of Heronby.
- b. To consider forming an agreement to work in partnership with Parish Councils in the area to achieve our aims.
- c. To investigate the interest in forming an Action Group to oppose the Heronby proposal by SDC.
- d. To consider financial input for the group. Provisional discussion on shared Parish Council funding of the proposed Action Group.

- e. To seek a volunteer to initially co-ordinate the setting up of an Action Group. That person to form a strategy with other core members and report back to Escrick Parish Council a minimum of three working days prior to the next PC meeting to be held on 5th September. Feedback from the action group should cover actions to date/ needs / group structure and responsibilities / future plans.
- f. Escrick PC to advise residents of developments via the PC noticeboard / website/ village Facebook page (to be done in between meetings).
- g. Should other communities take part in the group, a nominated point of contact for each village should be provided for the PC meeting on 5th September.
- h. Any action group to initially look into and report back on: Group name/ Website / Possible Petition in the area / media coverage/ social media activities in adjacent villages / mounted posters and flyers etc.

22162: Comments from public present on agenda items – Note: decisions cannot be made on items brought to this stage of the meeting.

- 22163: Items for the next meeting:
 - a. To note any items for the agenda of the next Parish Council meeting to be held on Monday 5th September 2022.

Signed: Sally Look, Clerk, Escrick Parish Council Date: 15th August 2022